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Subject: Various

Body:

Please think about Kermit's request. I'd like to be able to fedex him by early next week several before and 

after documents with an explanation of how the Board's action in specific cases has broadened and enriched 

the historical record of the assassination. To: david_marwell @ jfk-arrb.gov @ Internetcc: (bcc: David 

Marwell/ARRB)From: kermith @ HUMANITIES1.COHUMS.OHIO-STATE.EDU @ Internet @ WORLDCOM Date: 

01/19/96 08:15:23 AM CSTSubject: Various David, hope the great thaw is on in DC. We have had several 

visitors who describes nightmarish tales of dealing with snow and such. I have something for you and a 

request. I am faxing today an article from the New Orleans paper. You may have seen it, but if not you will find 

it of interest. Second, I would like to have about a half dozen examples of how our work has made a difference 

in understanding the assassination. What I specifically have in mind are the redcated versions of documents 

and then the unredacted versions. My goal is to show what lifting the veil does to our understanding. I'd be 

happy to take your lead in this matter. Any suggestions would be welcome. I'd like, if possible, to put these 

together during our next meeting. Since we are not going to NSA, I gather we will spend our time reviewing 

documents. Cheers, Kermit

recstat: Record

DeliveryPriority: N

DeliveryReport: B

ReturnReceipt:

Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com




